Directions to Addison County Cemeteries

BRISTOL:

**Greenwood Cemetery**—Intersection of Route 116 and Route 17, located at the foot of Stony Hill on the northerly side of Route 17. Previously known as “The Bristol Cemetery” or “The Village Cemetery” or “Stony Hill Cemetery.” There are no records of burials prior to January 1895, though some of the tombstones date from 1802.

**Mount St. Joseph Cemetery**—Corner of Plank Road and Burpee Road.

**Varney Cemetery**—Located at the southeast of Hardscrabble Road, slightly west of Monkton Road. The earliest burial there is dated 1809, but most of the burials date between 1840 and 1890. Perhaps the most prominent burials there are Henry McLaughlin (1759-1813) and his wife Mary (1763-1813) who were among Bristol’s first settlers.

**Briggs Hill Cemetery**—Located on the northern crest of Briggs Hill Road, on the way to Lincoln. The first burial there was in 1805 and most of the early burials were from the Briggs families.

**Meehan Cemetery**—Located off Meehan Road in the middle of a meadow once owned by the Michael & Mary (Butler) Meehan family.

CORNWALL:

**Central Cemetery**—Route 30 south about 4 miles. Beside the Congregational Church on the right.

**South Cemetery**—Route 30 south past Route 74 Intersection. Continue another approximately 1½ miles south to Douglas Road on the right. Cemetery is on Douglas Road.

**Evergreen Cemetery**—Route 30 south about 4 miles and take Route 74 toward Shoreham. Cemetery is about 1 mile on the left, before the hill.

**Old Warner Cemetery**—About ½ mile beyond Evergreen Cemetery on Route 74, and 0.1 mi. past the North/South Bingham Street intersection. Cemetery is on the right.

**Payne Cemetery**—Route 125 West toward Bridport, across from the Lemon Fair Bridge.

EAST MIDDLEBURY:

**Prospect Cemetery**—Route 116 beyond Dayton’s Store going north about ½ mile on the right.
MIDDLEBURY: (Research @ Sheldon Museum 388-2117) Call for days and hours to research.

Middlebury/ West Cemetery – Across from Mahaney Center for the Arts on Route 30/S. Main Street. Accessible at all times except when gates are locked or when college has sporting events. (Civil War Gen. James Warner is buried here.

St. Mary’s Catholic Cemetery—Backs up to the Middlebury Cemetery, above, and separated by a chain link fence with opening for pedestrians. Approach from Route 125 (going west) at the caution light at Hillcrest Road.

Washington Street Cemetery (a.k.a Old Village Cemetery) – Before the animal hospital on Seminary Street. (0.8 mi from intersection of Washington Street & Seminary Street)

Bushey Cemetery (a.k.a Old Middlebury Cemetery)—about 1½ miles from animal hospital on left, after the Bushey Farm.

Munger Street Cemetery—Washington Street Extension past Bushey Cemetery to Painter Road. (Washington turns into Painter Road) to T intersection. Turn left (north) on Munger Street and go about 1½ miles. Cemetery will be on the right.

Case Stree Cemetery—Washington Street past Shaw's supermarket to Seminary Street Extension, which becomes Quarry Road. Go to intersection of Route 116. Turn left (north) on Route 116. Cemetery will be about 1 mile on the right.

VFW/ Seely Cemetery—Route 7 south out of Middlebury for 4 miles. Go past the Route 125 intersection by ½ mile, and turn right onto Three Mile Bridge Road. Follow Three Mile Bridge Road for 2 miles to Seely Farm. On right side of farm is a dirt road to the cemetery.

Foote Street Cemetery—Route 7 out of Middlebury past A&W to Foote Street on the left. Go left on Foote Street about 1 mile. Cemetery will be on the left.

SALISBURY:

Village Cemetery—Located in Salisbury Village at the south end of Prospect Street. The entrance to Prospect Street is located next to the Town Hall/Public Library building in the center of the Village. Research suggests that the first burials in the Village Cemetery occurred in 1807.

Holman Cemetery—Located approximately 1 mile northwest of the village on the west side of Route 7 at its intersection with Holman Road. Records indicate that the first burial in the Holman Cemetery was in 1815.

West Salisbury Cemetery—Located 3 miles west of Salisbury village. At its intersection with Route 7, travel west on the West Salisbury Road for 2.7 miles to its intersection with Leland Road and Shard Villa Road. The Cemetery is located on the west side of Leland Road at the intersection. An alternate route to the West Salisbury Cemetery is to take the Three Mile Bridge Road at its intersection with Route 7 just south of East Middlebury. At the 1-mile mark, the Three Mile Bridge Road merges with the Shard Villa Road on a wide corner that heads south. Total distance from Route 7 to the cemetery is 4.3 miles.
Records suggest that the first burials in the West Salisbury Cemetery occurred between 1795 and 1799. The cemetery is an active cemetery.

VERGENNES: (more info from the Vergennes First Cemetery Association- at Congregational Church)

Prospect Cemetery—Route 22A (going south leaving Vergennes) the cemetery is on the right about 1 mile south of town.

St. Peter's Catholic Cemetery—On Maple Street past the church on the left. Also from Green Street on the right.

Vergennes First Cemetery—Located off School Street, but now closed. Contact Vergennes Congregational Church, UCC for records.

WEYBRIDGE:

Weybridge Hill Cemetery—on the triangle point of Route 17 and Route 23.

Additional cemetery information or contacts for cemetery associations are available at each town clerk’s office.